INDIA

— NIKHIL WARANKAR & CO.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITQRS’ REPORT

To,
The Members of Bighox Ventures Private Limited

Report on the audit of the Ind AS financial statements

Cpinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Bigbox Ventures Private
Limited (“the Company”), whicn comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and statement including other comprehensive income,
statement of cash fiows and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

in our opinion and te the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘Act’) inthe manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
atMarch 31, 2025, its profit including its Comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit ir accordance with the Ind AS on auditing specified under section
143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of
ethics issued py the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to cur audit of the Ind AS financial statements undar the
provisions of the Act and the rules thersunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our¢pinion,

Information other than the Ind AS financiat statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directorsis responsible for the preparation of the otherinformation.
The other information cemprises the information included in the Beard’s Report inctuding
Annexuresto Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does notinclude the Ind AS
financial statements and cur auditor's report thereon.
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Qurapinion on the Ind AS financial statements dces not cover the other information and we
do not express any farm of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the ather information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we concludethat there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of
the Act with respect to the preparatior of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial positicn, financiat performance including cther comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accoerdance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting pelicies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ansuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ir preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
‘o goingconcernand usingthe going concern basis of acccunting unless management either
tends to liguidate the Company or to cease operaticns, or has no realistic altarnative but
to do se.

The board of directors are also resporsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to 'ssue an auditor’s repert that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism througiout the audit. Ws also: -




Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve callusion, fargery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, ¢r the override of internal control.

Qbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order tc design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013, we are also responsibie for expressing cur apinion on whetherthe
company has adequate Internal financial controts system in place and the operating
effectiveress of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriatenass of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of
accounting estimates and related dis¢losures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, hased on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiat uncertainty
exists related tc events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
Ind AS financial statementsor, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinicn.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue asa going concern.

Evaluate the cverall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also providethose charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

il

The statement on matters specified in the Companies (Auditor’s Repert) Order, 2020
{(“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Act, is provided in “Annexure-A”, statement an the matters specified
in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.




a)

f)

g)

h)

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose cf our audit.

In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by the law have been kept by the
Company, in electronic mode on servers physically located in India so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of
Comprehensive income, the cash flow statement and the changes in equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS
Accounting Standards sgecified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31 March
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the existing Directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2025 frcm being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to adequacy of the internal cantrols aver financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”

In our cpinion and the based on the information presented to us, managerial
remuneration has been paid for the year ended 31 March 2025 hence reporting under
section 197 read with schedule Vto the act is required.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance

with Rute 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinior and to the
best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has no pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iiil.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Invester

Education and Protection Furd by the Company.

iv. a)Themanagement has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend o invest in other persons or entities




identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of tha
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

c) Based on such zudit procedures perfcrmed that have been considered
reasonable and apprepriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause {aj ard (b)
contain any material misstatement

Company has nct paid any dividend during the year.

During the course of our audit, based on our examination which included test
checks, we observed that the Company has used an accounting software that has
the capapility to record an audit trail (edit log) feature and the same have been
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
scftware, except for payroll records for which the audit trail was not operative
throughout the year.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 isapplicable frem
Aaril 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservat.on of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

For NIKHIL WARANKAR & CO.,

Chartered Accountant’s
{FRN: 153107W)

TON.%
CA Nikhifl Warankar

Proprietor

M. No: 198983
Date: 28™ May 2025, At Pune.
UDIN: 25198933BMODSL.6458



Annexure - “A” referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report To the member of Bighox Ventures Private
Limited onthe Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the IndAS
Financial Statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the hooks of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audif, we

report that:

i)

Fixed Agset Record:

a)

d}

(h The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of its property, glant and equipment and its intangible
assets,

{ii) The Company does not possess any Intangible Assets; accordingly, this clause is not
applicable.

The Company has a programme of physical verification of its fixed assets under which all
fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. in our opinion, the periodicity of physical
verification is reasorable having regard tc the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed in such verification.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no immovabls
properties held by the Company which are not held in the name of the Company hence
reporting under this clause is not applicabte.

Tne Company has not revaiued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami properiy under the
Benami Transactions {(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder
during the year.

The company does not have any inventory and no working capital limits from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ii) of the  order are not applicable.

The Company has not provided any advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships during the year. Further, the Company has made investments in,
provided guarantee, security and granted loans to companies during the year, in respect of

which:

The Company has provided loans and guarantees during the year. The Company has not
pravided any security or advances in the nature of loan. Relevant details are given below:




Particulars | Loans (Amount in |

lakhs)
Aggregate amount during the year '
' Subsidiaries ‘ 0
| Others - ' 341.52
| Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date _
Subsidiaries o]
Others o _ ) | 250,32

(a)

()

(€)

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures  conducted by us, in our opinion the investment made and the terms and
canditions of the grant of loans and advances in the nature of loans during the year are,
prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

According to the information and explanztions given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, In the case of loans given and in case of
advances in the nature of leans given, in our opinion the repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been
regular.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is nc amount is overdue in respect of
loans given and advances in the nature of loan given.

According to the information and exptanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the recards of the Company, there is no loan or advance in the nature of
loan granted falling due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to same parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has granted loans or advances
in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment which are as below:




v)

Vi)

vii)

viii)

{Amount in lakhs)

All Parties _l— Promoters _ Related Parties
Aggregate amount of 1 |
loans/ advances in ‘
nature of toans:
-Repayable cn demand 250.32 ¢ 250.32
-Repayable within one ’ |
year o B | |
Percentage of
loans/advances in nature 100% 0 100%

of loans to total loans f

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has complied with the
provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the companies act, 2013 in respect of loans granted,
investments made and guaraniees and securities provided, as applicable,

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
under the directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companiegs Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where
applicable. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1} of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of
Company's products/ service, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{vi} of the Order are not
annlicable.

a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the our
examination of the records of the company, in our opinion amount deducted / accrued in the
books of the accounts in respect of the undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident fund,
incame Tax or any other statutory dues have been regularly deposited with appropriate
authorities except for withholding taxes (TDS).

According to the information and explanation given to us, and on the basis of examination of
records, no undisputed amount payable in respect of GST, Income Tax, Provident Fund, or any
other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31% March 2025 for the period of more than six months
from the date they become payables.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no transactions, not
recordedin the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company does not have any loans
or borrowings from any financial institution, banks, government or debenture nolders during the
year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the order is not applicabte to the Company.




X)

xi)

Xit)

Xiii)

Xiv)

xV)

xvi}

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initiat public offer or further public offer
(‘ncluding debt instruments) during the year, further, based on the records examined by us and
according toinformation and explanations given to us, the Company has notraised maney by way
of term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 {x} of the Order is not applicable.

{o) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially
or optionally convertible) during the year.

{a) According to the information and exptanation given to us, any fraud by the company or any
fraud on the company has not been noticed ar reported during the year;

{b}) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section (12)
of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower
complaints, received during the year by the company;

inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
& Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicaole.

Transactions with the related parsties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable standards.

{a; Ine provisions of section 138 of companies act, 2013 retating to appointment of Internal
Auditor are not appticable to the company. Accordingly, reporting under this clause is not
applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
racords of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Crderis not applicable to the
Company.

Accorgding to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinicn that

i} The provision of section 45-1A of the Reserve bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the reguirement to report under this
clause is not applicable to the Company.

ii) The Company has not cenducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtalning a valid Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Resenve
Banlk of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

iii} The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report under this clause is
notapplicable to the Company




iv) The company do not have any CICs which are registered with the Reserve Bani of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

xvil}  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

conducted we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the
financial year andthe immediately preceding financial year;

xviii} There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, reporting under

Xix}

%X)

®X1}

For NIKHIL WARANKAR & CO
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 153107W)

QA NikHil Warankar

Proprietor

this clauseis not applicable,

Onthe basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial tiahilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supportingthe assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that company is incapable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the batance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year fromtne
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

According tothe information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of tha
records of the company, the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
applicable io the company. The company has duly complied with the requirements of
Corporate Social Responsibility {(CSR}), and the amount required to be spent has been fully
scent during the year in accordance with the said provisions.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financiat
statements of the company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said
clause under this report.

3 Qar—

M. No: 198983
Date: 28" May 2025, At Pune.
UDIN: 25198983BMODSL6458



Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of Bighox Ventures Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reparting under clause (i) of sub -
section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reperting of Bigbox Ventures Private
wimited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2025, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The beard of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining interrial
financialcontrols based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential companents of internat control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation cf reliable tinancial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporiing of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) 1ssued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing
prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent appticable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie
assurance about wnether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based cn the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Because of the matter described in Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we were not able to
cbtain sufficientand appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on internal
financial contrals system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting




A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of IND
AStinancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Acompany’s internalfinancial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detait,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {ii)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recarded as necessary to permit preparation
of IND ASfinancial statementsin accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthcrised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have 9 material effect on the IND AS financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Becauss of the inherent limitations of internal financial ccntrols over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of cantrols, material
misstataments due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Disclaimer of Opinion

The Company s in the process of implementing internal control systems and formalising its
policies. As these controls and policies were partially implemented and operational during the
year and as on 31 March 2025, we were unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
gvidence 1o provide opinion on Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we have considered the disclaimer in forming opinion on effectiveness of internal
financial controls over financial reporting for the year and as on 31 March 2025.

We have considered the disclaimerreparted above in determining the nature, timing, and extent
of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Campany, and the disclaimer
does not affect our opinicn on the financial statements of the Company.

For NIKHIL WARANKAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN:153107W)

N
EA Nikhll Warankar

Proprietor

M. No: 198983
Date: 28th May, 2025 at Pune.
UDIN: : 25198982BMODS L6458




Bighox Ventures Private Limited
{CIN: U74999PN2018PTC178159)
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025

[Al amounts are in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes 13]]'_" 3:21:142;::" 31-Mar-25 | 31-Mar-24 | 01-Apr-23
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 100.80 100.80 83.41 62.37
Right of Use Assets 4 1,862.33 | 1,862.33 | 5,560.23 645.37
Financial Assets
Other financial assets - non current 5 7,263.06 | 7,263.06 83591 37130
Investrments - non current 6 103.65 103.65 88.75 -
Deferred tax assets, net 7 - - 1.42 -
Total Non-gurrent Assets . 95,329.84 | 9,325.84 | 6,569.72 | 1,079.04
Current assets
Financial Assets - . -
Trade receivables -~ current 8 23.36 23.36 3161 13.27
Cash and cash equivalents 9 7.82 7.82 17.38 23.33
Loans 10 - - 5.19 -
Current Tax Assets, net 11 168.42 168.42 - -
Other current assets 12 251.38 251.38 243,16 £8.97
Total Current Assats 450.98 450.98 347.35 105.57
Total Assets 9,780.82 | 9,780.82 | 6,917.07 | 1,184.61
EQUITY and LIABILITIES
Equity Share Capital 13 2.04 2.04 1.00 1.00
Other Equity 14 1,316.32 | 1,316.32 {5812.11) [42.17)
Total Equity 1,318.36 | 1,318.36 (580.12) {41.17)
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Other financial liabilities - non current 15 299.57 299,57 965.56 510.57
Lease Habilities - nen current financial liabilities 16 5,415.31 f 5431531 531086 614.09
Barrowings - non current financial liabilities 17 400.61 400.61 231.61 12.49
Provisions - non current 18 14.38 14.38 - B
Defesred tax liakilities, net 7 653,78 653,78 170
Total Non-current liabilities 6,783.65 | 6,783.65 | 6,508.08 | 1,138.85
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities S 5 -
Borrowings - current financial liabilities 17 3.03 3.03 30.00 -
Lease liabilities - current financial liabilities 16 831.70 831.70 268.11 25.06
Trade Payables - current - - - -
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smail enterprises 19 - o o -
total outstanding dues of others 723.51 723.51 344.04 27.40
Other financial liabifities - current 15 40.08 40.08 1.04 -
Gther current liabilities 20 79.92 79.92 339.56 34.47
Provisions - current 18 0.57 0.57 6,40 -
Total Current liabilities 1,678.82 | 1,678.82 989.15 86.93
Total liabilities 8,462.46 | 8,462.46 7,497.18 | 1,225,78
Total Equity and Liabilities 9,780.82 | 59,780.84 | 6,917.07 | 1,184.61

As per our report of even date
For @ Nikhil Warankar & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 1531

Proprietor
Membership number: 193983

Place; Pune
Date: 28.05.2025

UbzNi- 26192982 RMODSL 645

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ol Bighox Vantures Private Limited

Sainath Han Kapil Shinde
Wholetime Direct: Wholetime Director
DIN: 08200064 DIN: 09817382




Bigbox Ventures Private Limited
{CIN: U74999PN2018PTC178159)
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 21 March 2025

{All amounts are in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1July 2024 frem 31

Sr Noj Particulars N 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
e March 2025
I [ncome
Revenue From Operations 21 1,332.08 3,077.88 1,226.74
Other lncome 22 479.24 923.09 38.4)
Total Income 1,811.33 4,000.77 1,265.15
Il :Expenses
Cost of material Consumed 23 378.31 108.67 7.02
Empicyee benefits expense 24 69.82 12131 478
Finance costs 23 523.25 884.17 2%86.32
Depreciation and ameortization expense % 403.14 575.37 435.56
Cther expenses 27 358.71 398.29 979.70
Total expenses 1,763.27 2,082.79 1,303.37
1l_{Profit/{toss) before tax 48.06 1,912.98 {538.23)
Tax expenses
Current tax 141.35 655.20 -
Deferred tax 5
Prior period tax 3 g
Total Tax expense 141.36 655.20 -
IV _|Profit/(loss) after tax for the period (93.30) 1,257.78 (538.23)
V |Other Comprehensive Income
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods o - -
Remeasurement {lo$s)/gain on defined benefit pfans
Income tax effect
Total Cther Comprehensive IncomefLoss - - o
VI [Total Comprehensive Income for the peried - -
VIl [Earnings per equity share
Basic (o.00} 0.06 {0.08)
Diluted (0.00} 0.06 {0.05)

As pat our report of even date
For @k Nikhil Warankar & Co
Chartered Accauntants

Firm Reglstration Number: 15310

Proprietor
Membership number: 198983

Place: Pune
Date: 28.05.2025

UPEN - 9.§102923 RMODSLEH&E .

Sainath Hon
Wholetime Director
DIN: 08200064

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Bighox Ventures Private Limited

“uall

Kapil Shinde
Wholetime Dlrector
DIN: 03817382




Bighox Ventures Private Limited
{CIN: U74999PN2018PTC178155)
Standalone Statement of Cash flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2025

{All amounts are in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated}

ALl For the year ended | For the year ended
gaticilary ’“"’h::rzc: ;:]"2': 3| 3)March2025 | 31March 2024
A. | Cash flow from operating activities
Ket profit before tax for the year 1806 1,912.96 {538.23)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense 403.14 575.37 21,21
Amertisation of ROU 390.97 125.25 434,35
Interast On inter company depasit - 1186 -
Finance cost 450.31 531.55 246,61
Non eash impact of iNDAS - {900.72) -
Profit on sublease 124.25 140.76 -
Alfowance for expected credit loss for financial asset - {19.53) -
Sundry balances written back - {82.12) -
Cperating proflt / {loss) before working capital changes 1,426.72 2,295.42 163.94
Adjustments for warking eapiral:
[Increase)/d: in trace r: bl 89.80 77.78 {68.34)
{Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets Nen Current 177.38 (748.60} (605.89)
{Increase)/decrease in other current assets 34.49 (8.22) {174.20)
(Increase)/decrease in Deferred Tax Liabilities E 655,20 {3.12)
(Increase)/decrease in Loans and Advances 1.77 {5.19)
Increase/ {decrease) in trade payables 206.06 449,70 316.64
Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities Non current, (499.85) (650.12) 454,99
Increase/ (decrease) in other financial fiabilities Current 36.27 29.04 1.04
Increase/ {decrease) in other curcent liabifities {96.76) (259.64) 304.37
Increase/ {decrease} in other non-current liakitities 1175 {i5.54) -
Increase/ (decrease) in pravisions Current 12.96 (5.82) 6.40
increasef [decrease) in provisions Non Current - 14.38 =
Increasef (decrease) in Current borrowing (87.53), B -
Cperating profit / (loss) after working capital changes {£13.66) {351.85) 226.70
Direct taxes paid net of refund 5.09 {168.42)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM / {USED IN} OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1,318.15 1,675.15 390.64
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equlpment and capital work-in-progress (4172.¥1} (592.76) (42.25)
Investments in subsidiaries {14.50) {14.90) (88.75)
Loan granted 5 5.19 -
NET CASH GENERATED FROM /{USED IN] INVESTING ACTIVITIES {432.60) (602.47) {131.00)
c CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lease payment (principat} {999.46) [1,225.32) {514.72)
Borrowings repaid to related parties 108,91 142.04 -
Progeads from borrewings from Others - - 249.12
Proceeds from issues of shares [net} 1.04 1.04 -
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/[USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES [8889.51) {1,082.25) {265.60)
Net Increasef{Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {3.96) {9.57) {5.95}
Add: Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 11.77 17.38 23.33
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the Period 7.82 7.82 17.38
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per of cash flows
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 731 7.31 0.14
Bank balances Q.51 0.51 17.24
Balance as per statement of cash flows 7.82 7.82 17.38
Note:

The standalona statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect metheod as sat out in Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 7, 'Statement of Cash

Flows'.

As per our report of even date

For @@ Nikhil Warankar & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 15310,

"

Proprietor
Membership number: 198983

Place: Pune

S »

e

M.No. 198983

&

Date: 28.05.2025

UPEN- 057198482 RMO pel €¢13.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Bighog Ventures Private Limited

f\:_ : 4{#4(

ainath Mon
Whaletime Director
DIN: 08200064

Kapil Shinde
Wholetime Director
DIN: 09817382
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Bigbox Ventures Private Limjted

CIN:U74999PN2018PTC178159

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
{All amounts in rupees lakhs except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

i

a)

b}

<)

d}

Company overview

Bigbox Ventures Private Limited {‘the Company’) was incorporated on 14th August 2018 as a Private Company under the Companies Act, 2013. The
Company is engaged in the business of providing real estate services, property management services, and renting or leasing services invalving its own
or leased non-residential properties.

Summary of material accounting policies

Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The financial statements as at and for the year ended March 3%, 2025 have been prepared in zccordance with Indian Accounting Standards {"Ind AS”)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2015 {as
amended from time to time), and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule lli}, as
applicable to the financial statement.

The financial statements have been prepared on the acerual and going concern basis, and the historical cost convention except where the Ind AS
requires a different accounting treatment.
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Beard of Diractors on 28 May 2025,

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {INR), which is the functional and prasentation currency. The financial statements values are

rounded to the nearest lakhs (INR 00,000}, except when otherwise indicated.

Current versus non-current classificatian
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
(i} An asset is classified as current when itis:
* Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading
* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
+ Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period
{ii} All other assets are classified as non-current.

{i) A liability is classified as current when:
= It is expected to be settled in narmal operating cycle
* Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
® It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reparting period, or
* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period
{iv) Al other liabilities are classified as nan-current.
{v} Deferred tax assets and liabilities are dlassified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Based on the nature of service, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for all assets and liabilities.
Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumuiated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises
purchase price, cost directly attributable to bring the assets to its working condition for the intended use and borrowing costs, if capitalization criteria

are met. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it increases the future benefits from the
existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including day-to-
day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such
expenses are incurred,

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognized,

Depreciation an property, plant and equipment is provided on the straightdine method over their estimated useful lives, as estimated by the
Management. Schedule It of the Companies Act, 2013, prescribes useful life for fixed assets. Further schedule Il also allows companies to use
higher/lower useful live and residual value if such useful live and residual values can be technically supported and justification for differences is
disclosed in the financial statements. The Management believes that depreciation rate currently used fairly reflects the estimate of the useful lifes and
residual value of property plant and equipments, though these rates in certain cases are different from lives prescribed under Schedule Ik,

The Company has estimated the following useful lives to provide depreciation on its property, plant and equipment, as fallows:

Asset description Useful life
Furniture and fittings 7 years
Office equipments 5 years*

Leasehold improvements are amortised aver the useful iife of assets or the primary period of [ease, whichever is shorter.

Pro-rata depreciation is provided from / upto the date of purchase / disposal for assets purchased or sold during the year. Assets individually costing
INR 5,000 or less are depreciated over a period of one year.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate,

Praperty, plant and eguipment under installation or construction as at balance sheet date are shown as capital work-in-progress and the related
advances are shown as other assets.




@) Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised on the basis of approved contracts regarding the iransfer of goods or services to a customer for an amount that refiects the
censideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods and services.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of transaction price (net of variable cansideration) allocated to
that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services rendered is net of variable consideration. Any amounts receivable from
the customer are recognised as revenue after the cantrol over the goods sold and services rendered are transferred to the customer.

Variable consideration includes incentives, rebates, discounts etc. which is estimated at contract inception considering the terms of various schemes
with customers and constrained until it is highly probabie that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. Itis reassessed at end of each reporting period.

Satisfaction of performance obligation

Revenue is recognised when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service (i.e. an asset) to a
customer, An asset is transferred when (or as} the customer obtains control of that asset. For each performance obligation identified, the Company
determine at contract inception whether it satisfies the performance abligation over time or satisfies the performance obligation at a point in time.
Where performance obligation is satisfied over time, the Company recognizes revenue over the contract period. Where performance obligation is
satisfied at a point in time, Company recognizes revenue when customer obtains control of promised goods and services in the contract,

Rental income

Service revenue includes rental revenue for use of teased premises and related ancillary services, Revenue from leased out premises under an
aperating lease is recognized on a straight line basis over the non-cancellable period (lease term from revenue), except where there is an yncertainty
of ultimate collection. After lease term for revenue where there is no non-cancellable period, rental revenue is recognized as and when services are
rendered on a monthly basis as per the contractual terms prescribed under agreement entered with customers.

Revenue from lease income is classified as operating or finance lease as per the lease policy at point {f) below

Qther ancillary services

Revenue from other ancillary services mainly includes other value added services. It is recognised as and when the services are rendered in
accordance with terms of respective agreements.

f} Leases
Company as a lessee

The Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys
the right to centrol the Cuse of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right
to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

i} the contract involves the use of an identified asset,

ii) the Company has substantially ali of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the periad of the lease and

iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset,
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in
which it is a lessee, except for short-term leases (leases with a term of twelve months or less), (eases of Jow value assets and, for contract where the
lessee and lessor has the right to terminate a lease without permission from the other party with no mare than an insignificant penalty. The lease
expense of such short-term leases, low value assets leases and cancellable leases, are recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease.

At the commencement date, lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid during non-canceliable period of the
contract, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate. The right-of-use assets s Initiaily recognised at the amount of the initial measurement of
the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or before commencement date less any lease incentives received and any initial direct
casts,

Subsequently, the right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. Lease fiability is subsequently
measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability (using effective interest rate method) and reducing the carrying
amount to reflect the lease payments made. The right-of-use asset and lease liability are also adjusted to reflect any lease madifications or revised in-
substance fixed lease payments.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets:

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term Jeases (i.e. those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or
less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option), It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to
leases of assets that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense or
2 straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

As a lessor, Leases for which the Company is a lessor are classified as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms of the fease substantially
transfer ail the risks and rewards of ownership to the lesses, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating
leases

income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised as income on a straight-ine basis over the lease term unless the receipts
are structured to increase in ling with the expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The respective
leased assets are included in the Standalone Balance Sheet based on their nature. Leases of property, plant and equipment where the Company as a
lessor has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards are classified as finance lease. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease
at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rent receivables, net of
interest income, are included in other financial assets. Each lease receipt is allocated between the asset and interest income. The interest income is
recognised in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease period o as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the asset for gae




9)

h)

Employee benefits expense and retirernent

(i) Gratuity Jiability

The Company pravides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan {the “Gratuity Plan”} covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum
payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount basad on the respective employee's
base salary and the tenure of employment. The liahility is determined based on an actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary as at the
balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains / losses are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a
carresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other comprehensive income in the year in which they occur.

{ii) Compensated absences

The employees of the Company are entitled to compensated absences which are both accumulating and non-accumulating in nature. The employees
can carry forward up to the specified portion of the unutilized accumulated compensated absences and wtilize it in future pericds or receive cash as
per the Company policy. The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation {using the projected unit
credit method) based on the additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the balance sheet
date. The expense on nan-accumulating compensated absences is recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the absences
oceur.

The Company presents the liability as current lability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an uncenditional legal and contractual right
to defer its settlement for twelve menths after the reporting date.

{iif}) Provident fund

The Company’s contribution to provident fund is charged to the statement of profit and loss. The Company’s cantributions towards provident fund are
deposited with the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner under a defined contribution plan, in accordance with Employees’ Provident Funds and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.

Tax expense

Tax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amaunt expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of temporary differences between taxable income and accounting income criginating during the current year
and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years, Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except when the deferred tax liability arises from the initiaf recognition of
goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor the taxable profit or loss.

Beferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences, the
carvy forward of unused tax credits and unused tax iosses can be utilized, except when the deferred tax asset arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business cambination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor the
taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax assets to ba
recovered.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they are related to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Provision and cantingent liability

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embedying economic berefits will be required te settie the obligation that can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not discounted to its present value
and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These estimates are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obfigation that arises from past events whaose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or nen-occursence of
one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Campany or a present ahligatian that is not recognized hetause it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligatian. A contingent liahility also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the
financial statements.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity,

I. Financial assets
Afl financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets {other than

financial assets at fair value throug




k}

(i) Financial instruments at amortized cost

A financial instrument is measured at tha amortized ¢ost if both the following conditions are met:

a) the asset is held within a business model whose abjective is to hold assets for coilecting contractual cash flows, and

b} contractual terms of the asset give rise an specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest {SPPI) on the principal
amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financizl assets are subsequently measured at amartized cost using the effective interest rate {EIR) method. Amortized
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the statement of
prafit and loss.

{ii) Financial instrument at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income [OCI}

A financial instrurment is classified and measured at fair value through OC if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest.

Financial instruments included within the OCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are
recognized in OCI, Cn derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCL is recfassified from Q€I to statement of profit and
loss.

(iii} Financial instrument at Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Any financial instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, is
classified at fair value through profit and loss. Financial instruments included in the fair value through profit and lass category are measured at fair
value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

{iv) De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights to raceive cash flows from the asset have expired, or the Company has transferred its rights
to receive cash flows from the asset.

Il. Financial liahilities
All financial liabilities are recognized nitially at fair value and, in the case of lpans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction

£osts.

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
{i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabifities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

{ii) Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate [EIR]
method. Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amortisation process.

Amaortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amartisaticn is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

(iif) De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another fram the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or madification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognized amaounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Impairment

{i) Financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit Joss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or
loss. Loss allowance far trade receivables with no significant financing compenent is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the twelve month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from
initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) is recognized as an impairment
loss (or gain} in statement of profit and loss.

{ii) Non-financial assets
At the end of each reparting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
tdentified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Company of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset {or cash-generating unit) is 12 B i recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the statement of profit and
loss,
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An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable, amount provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amartisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss has been recognised for the
asset in prior years.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses,
including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other components, and for which discrete financial information
is available. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker
{'CODM'). The Company's Board of Director’s has been identified as the CODM who is responsible for financial decision making and assessing
performance.

Earnings per share {"EPS'}

Basic earnings per share are calculzsted by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period including equity shares that will be issued upon the conversion of a mandatorily convertible
instrument.

Diluted EPS amounts are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued
upon cenversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The diluted potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been
actually issued at fair value {i.e. the average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at the
beginning of the year, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each year presented.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, shart-term deposits with an original maturity of three menths or

less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires management of the
Company to make estimates and judgements that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the date
of standalone financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisians to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised and future pericds are affected.

The Company uses the following critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions in preparation of its financial statements:

i. Leases
The Company evaluates if an arrangement gualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant

judgement. The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term {including anticipated renewals} and
the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the nan-cancellable periog of a lease, together with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease
if the Company is reasonably certain to exertise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is reasonably
certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an cption to extend a lease, or not to exercise an
option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for

the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if
there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental barrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar
characteristics.

il Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reperting period. This reassessment may result in change in
depreciation expense in future periods.

iii. Impairment of investments in subsidiaries
The Company reviews its carrying value of investments carried at cost {net of impairment, if any} annually, or more frequently when there is indication
for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment foss is accounted for in the statement of profit and loss.

iv. Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active
markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow modet. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include
cansiderations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions abcut these factors could affect the

reported fair value of financial instruments.




p)

q}

v. Impairment of financial assets {other than at fair value)
Measurement of impairment of financial assets require use of estimates, which have been explained in the note on financial assets, financial liabilities
and equity instruments, under impairment of financial assets (other than at fair value).

vi. Deferred tax assets

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences and tax losses can be utilised. Accordingly, the Company exercises its judgement to reassess the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at
the end of each reporting period.

vii. Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company estirates the provisions that have present obligations as a resuit of past events and it is probable that outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligations. These provisions are reviewad at the end of each reporting period and are adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

The Company uses significant judgements to assess contingent liabilities. Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed oniy by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one ar more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the abligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the
standalone financial statements.

vili. Employee benefits
The accounting of employee benefit plans in the nature of defined benefit reguires the Company to use assumptions. These assumptions have been
explained under employee benefits note.

Recent accounting pronouncement

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended 31 March 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS — 117 Insurance Contracts and

amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable te the Company w.e.f.1 Aprit 2024, The Company has
reviewed the new pronouncements and based cn its evatuation has determined that it does not have any significant impact in its financial statements.

New and amended standards issued but not effective
On 7 May 2025, MCA notifies the amendments to Ind AS 21 - Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates. These amendments aim to provide clearer
gurdance on assessing currency exchangeability and estimating exchange rates when currencies are not readily exchangeable. The amendments are
effective for annual periods beginning an ar after 1 April 2025. The Company is currently assessing the probable impact of these amgndments on its
financial statements.




Bigbox Ventures Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 (continued)
(All amounts are in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

3.Property, plant and equipment

Particuiars Office equipement Furniture and Fixture Total
Deemed cost
Balance as at 1 April 2023 22,53 46.81 69.34
Additions 39.09 3.15 42.25
Disposals - = -
Balance as at 31 March 2024 61.63 49.96 111,59
Additions 2.72 26.84 29.56
Disposals - = -
Balance as at 31 March 2025 64.35 76.80 141.15
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 2023 2,57 4.40 6.97
Charge for the year 11.41 5.80 21,21
Disposals = = =
Balance as at 31 March 2024 13.98 14.20 28.18
Charge for the year 7.34 4.83 12.17
Disposals - u -
Balance as at 31 March 2025 21.32 19.03 40.35
Net biock
Balance as at 1 April 2023 19.96 42.41 62.37
Balance as at 31 March 2024 47.65 35.76 83.41
Balance as at 31 March 2025 43.03 57.77 100.80
Right-of-use assets
Particulars Building Total
Gross carrying vaiue
Balance as at 1 April 2023 645.37 645.37
Additions 5349.21 5349.21
Disposals/Other Adjustment 0.00 0.00
Balance as at 31 March 2024 5994.58 5994.58
Additions 1123.65 1128.65
Disposals/Other Adjustment 4697.69 4697.69
Balance as at 31 March 2025 2425.53 2425.53
Accumnulated depreciation and impairment
Balance as at 1 April 2023 - -
Charge for the year 434.35 434.35
Disposals/Other Adjustment - -
Balance as at 31 March 2024 43435 434,35
Charge for the year 563.20 563.20
Disposals/Other Adjustment -
Balance as at 31 March 2025 997.55 997.55
Gross carrying value
As at 31 March 2025 2425.53 2425.53
As at 31 March 2024 5994.58 5994.58
As at 01 April 2023 645.37 645.37
Net carrying value
As at 31 March 2025 1,862.33 1,862.33
As at 31 March 2024 5,560.23 5,560.23
As at 01 April 2023 645.37 645,37
. " —




S.0that finoncial asats

Pafticulars | Asat3LMarch 2025 A5 at 3% March 2024 As at 1 Apeh 2023
i d ang Bood unless otherwise statad)
Notk-carrant
Security daposits
- Cansidered gocd 277.68 83591 35307452
- Considered doubtfui = L -
Investment [n Sublease 6,985.32 g o
Other receivables ° 3 8222
Less: Loss aowante
Tatal non-curreny 7,263.06 £35.91 37130
6.Non current Investments.
Amgunt
As a1 31 Merch 2025 As st 35 March 2024 As at 01 Aprdl 2023
o 28.75
Sprint Qffice Spaces [LP 1 103.55
Total 1 103.55 B8.75
LS =
TiDeferred tax assutsfHabilitias and Incoma taxes
Daferred tay wesacs/Habiity (nai)
Particufar Baibnce Shast I
31 Muarch 2025 31 March 2024 il 2023
Detorred tax relates to the folawing:
Property, plant and equipment §53.7% 14 L7
Nut dofarred tax llabilities 1 653.78 1.42 17
Raflacted in the balanca shest a5 follows
Particular 51 March 2025 31 March zazgl 1 April 2623
Defarrad tax assets 142
Daferred vax Fabitles 653,78 | 170
Detarrad tax assets [llabilities {nat) 1 653,78 142 | 1.70
8.Trade receivables
[Particulars As at 31 March 2025 Asat3iMarch?02d | As w01 April 2023
Unsacured
Trade receivables considered good 42.88 8161 | 1327
Less: Atiowance for expected eredit loss L 18.52
Total L 29.36 8161 1.7
=t =2
Againg s at 31 March 2025
Particulars Unbiad Not due e Cutstanding for foBowing sarlods from dua date of payrant
Lass then 6 menths E months -1 year 1-3yaurs More than 3 years Tatal
i) Undisputed trade recaivables—considered gopd - 307 L.88 1150 4289
Total 30,71 o638 1150 | 4z |
Less: Alowance for expected cradit loss . 0.61 003 15.89 e | 1952 |
Net trade recelvables = 10,10 4,65 [7.38) | 23.37 |
Ageing as nt 31 March 2024
Particulars Unbifed Not dus = for tollowis
Less than & months fmonths -1 yesr Total
i) Undisputed trade rece ivables—considered good - 8161 N
Tatal - 8161
Less: Aliowance for expected cradit loss . e -
Net trade recelvables 8161 |
Ageing as st 91 April 2023
Partkulers Unbiltad Not due Outstanding for loliowing parleds from due date of payrent
Less than 6 manths & months «1 year L3ymrs More then 3 years Total
i} Undisputed trade receivabies-cansidered good 11 52 175 - TR
Total - 11.52 175 L b
Less: Allowance for expected creditloss e - o - =
Nat trade receivables - FYCT 175 s -
9.Cash and bank balancas
Az at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024 A3 at 01 Apcll 2023
<ash and bank squhvatants |
Cash in hand 7.31 | 014 .
Balances with Banks 051 1724 333
2.8103273| 17.5771352 23.3292477
10.Loans
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As ot Maech 31, 2024 A at 01 AprH 2023

{Wnsecured and considered good uniess otherwise stated)
Currant

Loan to others - 519 -
Total 5 519 5
11.Current Tax Assats/Liability
Particular 2 at 31 March 2025 As ot 31 Mareh 2024 s at 01 April 2023
Current tax assets 158.42 r -
Current tax Hahittlas 2 3
Totat 163,42 -
12.0ther cTant assets

As at 31 March 2025 i at 31 March 2023 Asat 01 Ape 2073
Aduances ta suppilers [( 195.34) 44.52 (2.52)
Balances with government authorities ’4@ - 110,61 1466
Other advances NG 3433 £8.23 56.92
Prepaid excenses 23 212 . -
Totel 251.38 24336 s8.57




Blghox Ventures Private Limited
Notes 1o financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 {continued)
{All amounts are in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

13.Equlty share capital

Particular Number of Shares 31 March 2025 Number of Shares 31 March 2024| Number of Shares 1 April 2023
Authorized capital: 30000 3.00 10,600.00 1.00 10,000.00 1.00
Equity shares of % 10/-

Issued, subscribed & pald up capltal: 20409 2.04 13,000.00 1.00 10,000.00 1.00
Equity shares of  10/-
Total 2.04 1.00 1.00

{a) Rights, preference and restrictions attached to the equity shares
The Company has a single class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 each. Accordingly, @l equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends ard share in the
Company's residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. On winding up of the Company, the holders of the equity
shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company, remaining after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares

{b)} Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Efjulty Shares 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
At the beginning of the year 10,000.00 1.00 10,000.00 1.00 10,000.¢0 1.00
Issued during the year 19,40.00 1.04 - - - -
Deduction during the pericd
Outstanding at the end of the year 20,409.000 2.04 10,000.00 1.00 10,000.00 1.00
{c) Detalls of shares held by holding Company
Equlty Shares 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
% of Holding | Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
EFC Limited 51% 10,409.00 1.04 - - - S
*Halding % is cafculated considering shares held as nominees of the Ultimate Holding Company.
{d) Detalls of shareholding of promoters
h
Name of the promoter Number of share held % Change during
at % of total shares Hereear
31 March 2025 U
Sainath Hon 9,500.00 46.55% 45.00%
Kapil Shinde 500.00 2.45% 43.00%
EFC Limited 10,409.00 51.00% 100.00%
20,409 100%
N;
ame of the promoter Number of share held % Change during
at % of total shares o
31 March 2024 &
Shantilal Hon 9500 95.00% =
Kapil Shinde 500 5.00% -
10,000 100.00%

Name of the pramoter

Number of share held

% Change during

at % of total shares o
1 Aprll 2023 J
Shantilal Hon 9500 95.00% =
Kapil Shinde 500 5.00% -
Total 10,000 100.00% -
(e) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the company
Name of the promoter 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
Numbers % holding Numbers % holding Numbhers % holding
Shantilal Hon 5,500 46.5% 9,500 95.00% 9,500 95.00%
EFC Limited 10,409 51% - - - -
Total 19,909 97.55% 9,500 95% 9,500 95%
14,0ther equity
Particular 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
Securities premium 509.00 -
Retalned earnings
As at the beginning of the year {581.11) (42.17) {42.17)
Profit for the year 1,912.96 (538.23) B
Less: Income tax effect on above 655.20 0.71 -

Others
Lease Liability 55.90 B

Add: Deposit paid to Landlord 163.78 - -

Less: Deposit paid to Landlord 89.03 - -
Total 1 e 1,316.30 (581.11) (42.17)

A b
e 469
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15.0ther financial liabilities

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
Non-current

Security deposits 299,57 938.52 51057
Others payables - 2705 -
Total nan-current 299.57 965.56 510.57
Current

Other payables 40,08 1.04 -
Total current 40.08 1.04 -

16.Lease liabilities

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023

Non Current

Lease Liahilities 5415.31 5310.86 514.09

Current

Lease Liabilities 831.70 268.11 25.06

Total 6,247.01 5,578.97 6358.15

17.Borrowings

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 Apiil 2023

Non-current

Secured- at amortised cost

Term loan from banks 7.06 9.78 12.49

7.06 5.78 12.49

Unsecured- at amortised cost

Term foan from banks 111.92 221.83 -

Term loan from others 31.31 - -

From related parties 250.33 - -
393,55 221.83 -

Total non-current horrowings 400.61 231.61 12.49

Current

Secured- at amoertised cost

From related parties - 30.00
- 30.00 -

Unsecured- at amortised cost

From others 3.03 - 3
3.03 - -
Total current borrowings 3.03 30.00 -

* For FY 2024-25 Un-secured Barrowings from Related party are repayable after the periad of 4 years, Interest Payable on the borrowings is at the rate of 9.10 % pa

18.Provisions

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
Non-current

Provision for employee 14.38 - -
benefits

Total non-current 14.38 - -
Current

Provision for employee 0.00 6.15 .00
benefits

Provision for others 0.57 0.25 0.00
Total current 0.57 6.40 -




19, Trade payables

.

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
Current
Total outstanding dues of other than micro, small and medium enterprises
- to related parties (Refer note 39} 151.14 - 0.23
- to others 572.37 344.04 27.17

Total 723.51 344.04 27.40
Trade payables ageing as at 31 March 2025
[Particulars Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
{i) Others 694.i4 27.73 1.65 - 123.52
Total 694.14 27.73 1.65 - 723,52
Trade payahles ageing as at 31 March 2024
Particulars Not due Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
{i) Others 342.39 1.65 - - 344.04
Total 342.39 1.65 - - 344.04
Trade payables ageing as at 01 April 2023
Particulars Not due Outstanding for fellowing periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
{i} Others 27.40 27.40
Total 27.40 - - - 27.40
20.0ther liabilities
|Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 1 April 2023
Current
Deferred iIncome 57.71 108.54 22.56
Statutary dues payable 14.26 117.51 11.88
Advance received from custo RAI\h 795 113.50 0.03
Total W %S 79.92 339.56 3447

e
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21.Revenue from operations

Particulars 1 July 2024 from 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
31 March 2025
Revenue from lease rental
Sale of services 1,332.09 3,077.68 1,226.74
Total 1,332.09 3,077.68 1,226.7
Particulars 1July 2024 from 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
31 March 2025
Timing of revenue recognition
Services transferred at a point in time - - -
Services transferred over time 1,332.09 3,077.68 1,226.74
Total 1,332.09 3,077.68 1,226.74
22.0ther income
Particulars 1 July 2024 from 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
31 March 2025
Interest income:
Other non operationg income - - .12
Interest income on security deposit 460.21 900.72 -
Interest income 19.03 22.37 35.29
Total 479.24 923.09 38.41
23.Cost of services
1 July 2024 from 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
31 March 2025
Particular
Rental and leasing of equipment 378.31 108.67 7.02
Total 378.31 108.67 1.02
24.Employee benefit expense
Particulars 1 July 2024 from 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
31 March 2025
Salaries and wages 82.74 104.23 74.78
Contribution to provident and other fund 2.13 2.13 -
Gratuity a cashment 14.95 14,95 -
99,82 121.31 74.78

Total /%Q\
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25.Finance costs

Particulars 1 July 2024 from 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
31 March 2025
Interest expenses 81.94 122.69 262.27
Interest expenses on lease liability 419.15 731.27 -
Other borrowing costs - - 6.68
Interest on Borrowings 22.20 30.21 17.37
Total 523.29 884.17 286.32
26.Depreciation and amortisation expense
Particulars 1 July 2024 from 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
31 March 2025
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (Refej 12.17 12,17 21.21
Depreciation an right-of-use assets (Refer note 4) 390.97 563.20 434.35
Total 403.14 575.37 455.56
27.0ther expenses
Particulars 1 July 2024 from 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
31 March 2025
Administrative expenses 58.45 64.21 59.88
Other Expenses 1.96 1.96 0.75
Rates and taxes 18.00 18.00 -
Rent 27.22 38.20 470.85
Travelling Expenses - - 0.37
Professional Fees 11.38 15.51 43,93
Brokerage & Comission 148.60 155.61 149.57
Insurance Expenses - - 1.03
Repair & Maintance 23.89 28.49 215.61
Office Expenses 38.97 43.57 31.71
House Keeping Charges 10.71 13.20 -
Provision for Expected Credit 19.53 19.53 -
Loss
Total 358.71 398.29 979.70
: o‘«‘.lﬁ-' e
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Bighox Ventures Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 {continued)
{All amounts are in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

27 First time adoption of tndian Accouting Standards

D WA

These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2025, are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and Including the
year ended 1 April 2023, the Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act
2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {‘Indian GAAP’).

Accerdingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2025, together with the comparative
periad data as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the
Company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2023, the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by
the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at 1 April 2023 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended
31 March 2023.

A. Exceptions applied

Ind AS 101 allows first time adopters certain exemptions and certain optianal exceptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS as
follows:

1) Estimates

The estimates at 1 April 2023 and at 31 March 2024 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with indian GAAP {after adjustments to reflect
any differences in accounting policies) apart from the following items where application of Indian GAAP did not require estimation:

FVTOCI —unquoted and guoted equity shares

FVTPL - debt securities

Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with [nd AS reflect conditions at 1 April 2023, the date of transition to Ind AS and asof 31
March 2024,

2) Classification and measurement of financial assets

The Company has classified financial assets on the basis of the facts and circumnstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

3) Recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company has elected to apply recognition requirements for financial assets and financial liabilities as per Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or
after the date of transition to Ind AS.

Exemptions applied

Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Cempany has applied the
following exemptions:

1} Beemed cost for Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and Intangible-assets as recognised in the financial

Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

The following reconciliatians provide the effect of transition to ind AS from | GAAP in accordance with Ind
Balance sheet as at 1 April 2023 and 31 March 2024

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

Recanciliation of total equity as at 1 April 2023 and 31 March 2024

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2024

Total comprehensive income for the year ended arch 2024

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 Mal 24
MNn )
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Bigiiox Ventures Private Limited
Notes to financial statemnents for the year ended 31 March 2025 (coatinued)
{All amounts are in indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

27 First time adoption of Indian Accouting Standards {continued)
{i} Reconciliation of assets, Iiabilities and equity as previously repartad under IGAAP to Ind AS

* Fhe | GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

\‘an-eM'K

As at 31 March 2024 As at 1 April 2023
Particulars Note IGAAP * Effacts of Ind AS 1GAAP * Effects of Ind a3
transition o Ind transition to Ind
AS AS
ASSETS
|. Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8341 - 3341 £§2.37 - 62.37
Capital work-in-progress - - - - - -
Other intangible assets - - - - - -
Right-of-use assets - 5,560.23 5,560.23 - 645.37 645.37
Financial assets
(i) Other investments 2875 82.75 - - -
(i) Other financial assets 835,92 - 83591 371.30 - 371.30
Other non-current assets. - - - - - o
Deffered Tax Assets 142 o 1.42 o £
Tatal non-current assets 1,009.49 5.560.23 6,569.72 433.67 645.37 1,079.04
Current assets
Inventories o o 2 2 & D
Financial assets
(i) Current investments - - - - - -
(i) Trade receivables 1,2 81.51 - 8161 13.27 - 13.27
(i) Cash and cash equivalent 0.14 - 0.14 - - -
(iv) Other bank bafances 17.24 + 17.24 23.33 - 2333
{v) Other financial assets P o e S 3 5
Loans and Advances 5.19 - 5.19 - o .
Cther current assets 243.16 243.16 £8.97 - 58.97
Tota! current assets 347 - 347 106 - 106
Total assets Lﬁ? 5,560 Eﬁ? 5_39 643 1,185
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Ecquity
Eguity share capital 1.00 - 1.06G 1.00 - 100
Other Equity 1-7 (418.14) (162,97, {581.11) {25.83) {16.34) (42.17)
{417.14) [162.97) {580.11) (24.83) {16.34} {41.17)

LIABILITIES
Non-current Habilities
Financiai liabilities
{i] Barrowings & 23361 - 23161 1249 - 1249
{ii) Lease liabilities 2 5 531086 5,310.86 - 614.09 614.09
{ii) Gther Firancial Liabilities 821.33 144.24 965.56 488.01 22.56 510.57
Long term provisions 3 - - - - - -
Oeferred tax fiabilities (net) 4 -, - - = - -
Total non-current liabilitfes 1,052.94 5,455.10 6,508.03 500.50 636.66 1.137.16
Current liabilitles
Financial liahilities
{i) Borrowings 30.00 20,00 = = o
{ii) Trade payabies
- Dues to micre enterprises and smali enterprises S - o o o S

Dues to other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 2 344.04 - 344.04 27.40 27.40
[iii} Lease liabilities 2 S 268,11 26213 - 25.06 25.06
{iv) Other Financial Liability 1.04 1.64 o 2 -
Other curent liabilities 339.56 - 33956 30.47 - 34.47
Short term provisions 3 6.40 - 6.40 3 o -
Cefered Tax Liability (Net) - - - 170 - 170
Cursent tax liabilities {Net)
Total current llabilities 721.04 268.11 489,15 63.57 o 88.62

W BEANALN
Total Fabilitles 1,773.97 5,723.21 7,497.18 564.07 5 3 ] | '?‘r\\ 1,225.78
3

Total esuig and labilities 1,356.83 5,560.23 6,917.07




27- First time adeption of Indian Acceuting Standards (continued)

(i), Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

Year anded
Note IGAAP * Effects of Ind AS.
Particulars transition to Ind
AS
lncome
Revenue from operations 2 1,226.78 {0.04) 1,226.74
QOther income 32 o 38.41 841
1,226.78 28.37 1,265.15
Expenses
Cost of raw materials and components consumed - -
Change in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress, dies and scrap - - -
Employee benefits expense 3{a) 74.78 - 74.78
Depreciaticn and amortisation expenses 2 21.21 858.69 889.90
Finance costs 2,6 2403 262.29 286.32
Qther expenses 1,2 1,501.48 {521.77) 979.70
1,62£.50 609.21 2,230.71
Profit befora exceptional items and tax [i - 1i] {394.72) {570.84) {965.58)
Exceptional items gain/ {lass) EXt] - - -
Profit/ (Loss) before tax {394.72) {570.34) {965.56)
Income tax expense/ {income)
Current tax - - -
Income Tax Relating To Previous Years - - -
MAT Credit Entitlement - Current - - -
Defarred tax 4 {3.12) - -
Tax expense {2.12) - »
Praofit for the year {391.60} (570.84) {965.56)
Other comprehensive Income
Other comprehensive income not te be reclagsified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods {net of tax)
- Re-measurement gains/(loss) on defined benefit plans 3(a)
Income tax effect 3(a)
Other comprehensive (lass) for the year [net of tax)
Total comprehensive ilnssulncnme for the year {net of tax
* The t GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
{il} Reconciliations between Ind AS and prevlous GAAP for equity and profit or loss are given below
Profit Reconciifation Equity Reconcliiation
Particulars Note For the year ended | As at 31 March |Asat 2 Aprit 2023
31 March 2025 2024
Profit after tax/ total equity as per previous GAAP 1,257.76 {391.60) -
Ind A5 Adjustments [Increase In equity/{dacrease in equity)]:
a) Impact of Interest on Lease Hability as per lnd AS £09 16 - 38.37
b) impact of expected credit foss as perInd AS 109 (a) - - .
¢} Imapact of fair value gain on current investments as par Ing AS 109 1 -
d) Irpact of leases as per Ind A5 1156 2 - 174.86
e] impact of accounting of loyaliy bonus as per Ind A5 19 3{n) - - .
f) Beferred tax effect on above 4 - -
Total 1,257.76 (178.37) -
g} Actuarial loss of employee benefits schemes transferred to other comprehensive income (net of tax) 3{a) - - -
Profit after ta_x£ Equity as per Ind AS. 1,257.76 (&8371 -
{ili} Recongiliation of Cash Flow for year ended 31 March 2024
Farticulars Note Previous GAAP Effect of Ind AS
transition to Ind
AS
Net cash flows from operating activities 5 {80.86) 471.50 390.54
Net cash flows from investing activities 5 {130.99) (0,00} {131.00)
Net cash flows fram financing activities 5 205.90 {471.50) {265.50)
Netincreasef{decrease] in cash and cash equivatents 5 {5.95) (0.00) {5.95)
Opening Cash and cash eguivalents 5 - 2333
Effect of exchange rate change on the balance of cash held in foreign currency
0.00 17.38

Closing Cash and ¢ash equivalents

i MO\QM -'IC-




27 First time adoption of Indfan Accouting Standards {continued)
1. Finaneials Instrument

a. Trade receivables
The Company has evaivated its Trade Receivables as at the date of transition to Indian Accounting Standards {IND AS). Based on such evslvation, considering the nature of receivables, histarical recovery pattesn and the
creditwarthiness of the parties, the Company is of the view that there is ne chjective evidence of impairment in the value of Trade Receivables. Further, no Expected Credit Loss (ECL) has been recognized on Trade Recaivables at the

time of transition to IND AS.

2, leases
Under Previous GAAP, lease rentals were racegnised as an expansa after giving straight lining impact, Under Ind A5 118, the lessee shall recognise right of use assets and lease liabilities at the inception of lease. Right of use asset

shall be depreciated over the lease period and lease liability shall be classified as financial liability and finance cost shall be charged on it for each reparting pariod. The abous calculated amaunt is curmulative of depreciation on right:
of-use assets, finance cost element and reversal of lease rent expenses. The Company recognised present value of lease payments as lease liability with corresponding recognition of right of use of assets {except for low value and
short term leases).

3. Defined benefit liabilities

a.Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the Company resognises costs related to its post-employment defined banefit plans on an actuarial basis. Whiie Ind AS requires rer wents (comprising actuarial gaing and losses and the
return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability) to be recognised in Other Comprehensive Incoms, the Company has cantinued with the Indian GAAP treatment of
<harging the entire cost, including actuarial gains and losses, to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Consequently, no separate presentation of remeasurements has been made under Other Comprehensive income. This departure
does not have any impact on the total equity of the Company.

b.While tnd AS requires the liability for toyalty bonus to be recognised by discounting the present valye of future cash flows for certain components and obtaining an actuarial valuation for other components, the Company has
continued to follow the earlier treatment under Indian GAAP. Accerdingly, the provision for loyaity borus has been recognised based on the liability ascertained at the balance sheet date without discounting o actuarial valuation.
This approach has no impact on the total equity of the Company.

4. Deferred Tax
Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the intome statement approach, which focuses an differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferced

5. Impact on cash flow
The transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS has no material impact on the statement of ¢ash flow except term loans and lease liabllitles.

&. Borrowings
The Company recognized the transaction costs pertaining to the borrewings immediately in the statement of prefit and loss under tndian GAAP. The unamortized portion of such cost w; nized as part of ‘prepaid expense’ on

part of assets and all the transaction costs are amortised over the period of loan.

,\ﬁ nC)M ‘c ‘ ' ﬁr




Bighox Vantuses Private Limited
{Formerly knowa as Bighox Vantures Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Stardalona Financial Statements
{Allamaunts [n % Lakhs , unless otharwise stated)
3 Contingent Liabilities & Commitments { to the exteit not provided for]
A. Contirgent liabilitias
There are no contingent lzbiittes as on 31 March 2025 and 31 Marchs 2024
B. Commitmeants
There are a0 Commitments as en 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2824
33 Leases
Where Company is lessae
The Company’s lease asset classes primarily censist of leases for office spaces.

The fellowing ks the movemeat In lsase labltties as ae 31 Mavceh 2625 and 31 March 2024

3

Particulars A3 at 3] March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Balance at the beginning of the year . 639.15
Add : New leases during the year 7,208.89 5,207.93
Add : Finance cost accrued duning the perlod 778.16 246.61
Less : Cancelation of leases during the year - o
Less: Pa!ment of leasa Labilities {1.740.04) {514.72)
Balance at the end of the year 6,247.01 5,578.97
The table befow provides detalls regarding the contractual Flaase an undi basis;
Particutars As at 31 March 2025 As ar 31 March 2024
Less than one year 137090 =
One to five years 546522 o
More than five years 1,114.43 =
Total 7,950.56 -
The folfowing is the break-up of current and non-current lease latitities:
Particulars As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Current lease Ifabilities 83170 268.11
Mon-current lease lialHtles 5,415.31 5,310.86
Total 6,247,001 5,578.97
Below are the amaunts recagnisad in the statement of profit and boss:

Forthy year endad 31 | For tha year anded 31 March 2024
Particulars March 2025
Depreciation of right-of-use assels 563.20 434.35
fnterest on lease labiities 41%.15 327
Exgenses relating to leases of low-value assets and short-term leases o o
Interast income on ding of fairvak of lease 900.72 -
Gain an temination of lease - .
Total 982.35 1,165.62
Below is the amount tecognised in tha statement of cash flows:

Far the year ended 31 Far the year ended 31 March 2024
Particula

- March 2025

Cash cutflow ncluded in financing activity for repayment of principal during the year 999.48 -
Cash cutflow Included in finanting activity for repayment of interest during the year - -
Total 999,46 -
Fair value measurements
The fair values of the financlal assets and Habilities are included at the amount at which the could be ina cuirent between wilkng parties, other than [n a forced or liquidation sale.

Fair value hierarchy

The fair vakue hierarchy is basad on Inputs to valuaticn techniques that are used to measure fair value that are elther ahservable or ynobservable and consists of fokowing;

Measuramant of Fair Value

Leval 1: Category Includes financial assets and liabilities, that are measured in whole or in significant part by to published quated price {unadjusted) In an active market.
Leval 2: Category includes financial assets and fabilities d using a valuati h based on that are supported by prices from ent market
Leval 3: Categery Includes financial assets and (labikities d ysing va h based an non market ob: ble inputs. This means that fair values are determined in whole orin part using a valuation mode! based cn assumptions that are neither

supperted by prices from observable current market transactions inthe same instrument nor are they based cn avaitable market data.

The foHowing table shows the carrying amount of fin2ncial 2ssets and financial Kabilities by category:
. As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
Particulars
Amortised cost TG FYTPL Amortised cost FTaC FUTPL i

{Financlal assets

Investments in quoted equity instruments. - - - - - B
Loans 3 5 = S = o
Trade receivables 23136 - o 41.61 e -
Cash and cash aquivalents 7.82 - = 17.38 a =
Bank balances cther than cash and cash|

=quivalents ) ¥ . i i °
Other financial assets 7.,263.06 - = 835.9% = o
Total financial assets. 7,194.24 = = 934,90 - -]
Financial liabliities

Bamowirgs 402,65 - 5 261,61 3
Lease ilabikitles - - 6,247.01 - 5.578.97
Trade payables 831.70 o 34404 °
Other financial Labiities 338.65 ] 965.60 )
Total financial Ji ias 1,574.99 L 5,247.01 1,572.25 - 5,578.97 |

1 .
tndele- b Th [ ¥
o e’ ,
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[#] Fair valua disclosure of financial assets and financial liabilitles measured at amortised costr

L A
| particulars As at 31 March 2025 s at 31 March 2024
Level 1 Lavel 2 | Lavel 3 Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets ]
Laans, aon current ] o 2 = S
Other financial assets, non current 7,.263.06 7,.263.06
= = 7,263.08 = e 7,263.06
Financial liabilities
|Borrowings, non-current - - 400.61 . o 23161
Other financial labilities, non current - - 299.57 . - 965 56
700.18 . . 1,197.17

The fair vakues of non-current loans/borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, including counterparty/own credit risk

Fair value of cash and cash aquivalent, bank balance other than ¢ash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and cther current financial assets and labilities approximate their carrying ameunts fargely due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments,

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year,

Financial risk management
The Company's activitles expose It to a variety of financlal risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to feresee the unpredletability of financial markets and seek
to min[mise potential adverse effects on /s financlal performance.

The Campeny's financial Rabfities comprise of borrowings, trade payable and other liabliitlas to manage its operation and financial assets include trade receivables, security deposits, loans and advanees, etc, anises from Its operation,

The Company’s senior management oversess the management of thess risks. The Company’s senior management ensures that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by approgriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identiffed, measured
and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directars reviews and agraes poiicies

for managing each of these nisks, which are summarised below.

A, Cradit risk

Credit nsk 15 the risk of financiaf Toss to the Campany if a customer or countarparty to a financial instrumant fails to mest its contractual obigation,

Tha Company Is expased to credit risk from its operating activities (arimarlly trade receivebles} and from its financing activities, inchuding deposits with banks and financial institutfons and other francial fnstruments.

£k L I, where asa means of

Credit rlsk is managed on an entity fevel basis. The Company has adopted a pollcy of dealing only with craditwarthy counterpartias and abtaining risk of finandial loss from defaylts. The Company invests
anly in those instruments issued by high rated banks/ instituttons and government agencies. The Company assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking inte acteunt its financial pesition, past expenience and other factors, The Comgany's foans are considered to

have low credit risk,

The Company perkodically monitors the recoverability and cradit risks of ts other financials assets inclyging security deposits and other receivables. The Company evaluates 12 month expected credit losses for all the firancial assets for which credit risk has not
increasad. In case credit risk has increased significantly, the Company corsiders life time expected credit losses for the purpose of impairment previsioning.

The Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expectad credit loss alewance for trade based on a pi matrix. The islon matrix takes into account historical credit loss experlence and adjusted for forward looking information, The
expected credit loss allowance is based on the ageing of the days for which the receivables are due and the expectad loss rates as given In the provision matrix.

For ageing analysis of the trade receivable - Refer note 12
The details of changes in allowance for credit losses during the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024 for trade reccivables are as follows:

For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31 March 2024
Pattkeulars March 2025
Bafanca at tha beginning of the year
Provided during the year 18.53 -
Halance at the and of the year 19.53 -

i 50.26% of the Company's accounts receivable balance as at 31 March 2025,

There were one custamers that individually represented 19.17% of the Company’s revenue for the year endad 31 March 2025 and one that individualy rep

29,12% of the Company's ascaunts receivable balance as at 31 March 2024,

There wera ane customers that individually represented 22.51% of the Company's revenye for the year ended 31 March 2024 and one that i

B. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company wi encaunter difflculty In meeting the obligations associated with its financizl llabilities that are settled by detivering ¢ash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing kquidity is to ensure, as far as
possible, that It wil have sufficient Rquidity to meet its llabiities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without Incuming unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation,

The tabte below provides details zegarding the contractual maturitias of financial labiilties on undiscounted basis as at 31 March 2025;

Particulars Carrying amount Up to 1 year 1-2 years 2.5 years. More than 5 years Total

Trade payables 123.51 72351 a 2 = 72351
Barrowings 403.65 3.03 o 400.61 S 403,65
Lease Nahlitles 6,247.01 83170 5,415.31 - 9 6,247.0%
Other financial liabilitles 37949 79.92 299.57 o = 379.49
Total 7,753.65 1,638.16 5,714.88 400.61 S 7,753.6%
The table balow provides details regarding the contractual maturtties of f onundi d basts as at 31 March 2024:

Particulars Larrying amount Up to 1year 1-2 ymars 23 years More than 5 years Total

Tragde payables 344,04 34.04 - o 344.04
Borrowings 26141 30.00 2 23163 o 26161
Lease Habilities 5,578.97 268,11 5,310,86 - o 5.578.97
Cthet financizl liakilities 966.60 104 965.56 = ] 966 .60
Tatal 7.151.22 643,19 5,276.42 231.51 0 7,15:.22

. Markes risk

Market risk |s the risk that the fair value of Future cash flows of a financial instrument wifl Auctuate Decause of changes in market prices, Market risk comprises three typas of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk ard other price risk. The above risks may affect the

Company's income and axgenses, or the vatue of its financial i

Interest rate risk

The Company’s exp toangd

of these risks are explainad below.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash fiows of a finangial instrumant will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate risks. The Company does not have any interest rate risk as it has no variable rate borrowings as at any of the

reperting date

Currancy risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value &r future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes In foreizn exchange rates. There are no material currency risk affecting the financial gosition of the Company as there are ho material transactions in
cucrentcy ather than functional currency of the Company.

Prige risk

The Company's exposurs to price risk arises from Investmants held and classified in the balance sheet at fair value through profit oF loss. The Company does not have any price risk as at any of the reporting date,
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Capital management

The Cormpany's tapltal includes issued equlty capital and all other equily reserves attributabile to the equity holders of the Company.

The Campany chjectives when managing capital are to:

- Safeguard their ability to continue 25 a gaing soncern, 3o that they can continue to previde returns far

- Mazintain an optimal capital structure to redue the cost of capital,

[n order te maintain or adjust the capital structura, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, retumn capital to shareholdars orissue naw shares.

ard for other

and

The Company moniters capital using a gearing ratlo, which is nat dsbt divided by total equity. Net debt comprises of long term and short term bomrowings less cash and bank balances, aquity includes equity share capital and reserves that are managed as capital. The

graring at the end of the reporting perfod was as follows.

Particulars A at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024

Tatal lEabilities

Berrowings (including current maturities) 403.65 261.61
Lease Kabilities 6,247.01 5,578.97
Less : Cash and @sh aquivalants including bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 17.82) {17.38))
| Adjusted net debt 5.642.83 5,223.20
Totad equity 1318.34 (580.11]
Nt dabt to adquity ratio 5.04 o

Seagment information

The Comgany is primarily carrylng out leasing of d cammercial of

d premises which aceording to the management, is cansldered as the only business segrment, Accordingly, na separate segment Information has been provided herein.
Company’s operations are in Indfa and therefore, no separate geographical informration is disclosed. Al the non-current operating assets of the Company are located in India.

Operating segments are reportad in a manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided to the Chief Cperating Decision Maker ("CODM”}. The CODM i3 the Chief Executive Officer of the Compeny, who assesses the finangial performance and position of the

Company and makes strategic decisions. The Company's reportable segments are as foHows:

1] Rental & leasing of equipment
The Company 1s primarity carrying out feasing of d i of

Segrmeant Inforrmatian for the year endad 31 March 2025

Particubars Rental & leasing of equipment Total
Reverue from operations -
External revenue 3077.68 3,077 6&
Inter segment reveanue. - -
Total ravenue from operations 3,077.68 3,077 68
Segment rasults 1912 96 1,912 96
Add/[Less):Reconciling tems - -
Profit Before tax 1912.96 1,912.96
nt assets 9,780.82 9,780.82
Add/{Less)k:Reconciing Items - -
Total assets === == = 9,780 82 9,780.82
Segment Liabilities 8,462 46 B.462.46
Add/{Less|-Reco terms -
Total llabilities 846246 862,46
Segment information for the year andad 31 March 2024
Particulars Rental & teasing of 2quipment Totat
Revenue from operations .
External revenue 1226.74] 1,226.14
fnter segmant revenue - -
Total ravenue from operations 1,226.74 $,226.74
Segment results (538.23) (538.23]
Add/(Less)Reconciiing items. - -
Profit before tax ($38.23 | 1538.23)]
Segmant assatx 6,917.07 6,917.07
Add/{lesskReconciling ltems - -
Total assets 5,917.07 6.917.07 |
Segment Liabilitles 749718 7.497.18
Add/(iess):Reconclling ltems - -
Total liabilities 7,4587.28

Information about geographical areas




33 Relatdd party disclosures

information on related party transactions as required by Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures are given below:

List of ralated parties:

Particul Entity Name
(i) Holding company EFC Limited

(ii] Subsidiary companies EFC Investment Manager Private limited

EFC Estate Mariscft 23 Private Limited
EFC Estate Wakadewadl Private Limited
EFC Estate Mansoft 14 Private Limited

EFC Techspace Private Limitad
EFC Prime
Monarch WerkSpace
Sprint Workspaca
{ill] Key managarial parsoznal
Director Sainath Hon
Directar Kapil Shinde
Directer Uday Yora
Directer Amit Nartaria
Directer Vishal Sharma
[iv) Entitles over which the KMP or their ralativas is uble to exercise significant influence/control TCE Concept Limited
Brantford Limited

ALTRR Software Services Limited
EMF Clinic Private Limitad

NES DATA Private Limited

DC&T Glebat Private Limited

EFC Estate Private Limitad

EFC Investment Adviscrs Private Limited
EFC Estate 710 Alpha Private Limited
EFC Estate 56 Algha Private Limitad
EFCAIFLLP

Ek Design Industries Limitad
Whitehills Interior Limited

Forty Two Ventures Lim/tad
EFC 1 Ltd
Transactions with the related parties are as follows:
For the year ended 31 For tha year andad 31 March 2024
Fagticalars Maich 2025
EFC (1) ixd
toan Taken 47.04
Loan Repaid .05
EFC Limited
Loan Taken 122.34
Loan Regaid 120,23
Compensation of Key Maragerial Parsonnel (RMP] of the Company:
For the year endad 35 For the year andad 33 March 2024
i March 2025
Remuneration of Executive Diractors 1203800
Short Lerm emplayment benefit
Post-employment benefit
fon to Non - o
Directar Commission and §liting Fees
As the Habilities for defned benefit plans and leave entitlements are provided on actuanial basis for the Company as a whele, the amaunts pertaining te Key Management Personnel 2re not ingtuded
Outstanding balances with tha related parties are as follows:
T — e
Partlculars As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024

Loan

EFC {1} Limited
o ; 2.1 -
EFC Limited @: AN K/I,?\\
S )
x [o)
=
*
&
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Employer banefits

Employee Beneflt expense of the Company includes various short term emptoyee expenses, defined benefits expenses, expensas toward definedd contribution on glans and other long-term emplayee benefits.

{a} Dafined contribution plans

The Company makes prevident fund contributions to defined benefit plan for qualifying emptoyees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroil costs ta fund the benefits. The contributions payable to these plansby

the Company are at rates specifled in the rules of the schemas,

Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 33 March 2024
March 2025

Eeptuticatoarevideniund 213

Contribution te sthers =

Total 213

{bj} Dafinad Benefit Plans

The Company has unfunded defined benefit plan for payment of gratuity to 2l eligible emplayees calculated at specified number of days of last drawn salary depending upan the tenure of service for each year of completed service subject to minimum service of five
years payabke at the time of separation upon superannuatian ar on exit otherwise. These defined benefit gratuity plans ave govemed by Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

Interest rates risk: While cakulating the defined benefit obkgaticna discount rate based an gevernment bends yvields of matching tenure isused to arrve at the present value of future obligations. If the bond vield fais, the defined benefit obligation will tend to

Increass and plan assets will decrease.

Salary risk: Higher than expected increases in salary wili increase the defined benefit abligation

phic risks: i
wery straight forward.

Disclosures for definad bemefit plans basad on actuarial reports:

[1) Changes [n the prasant value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

are required ta assess the timing and prebability of a payment taking place. The affects of this decrement on the DAQ depend upan the combination salary intrease, discount rate, and vesting criterta and therefore not

Particulars

As at 31 March 2025

As at 31 March 2024

Defined benefit obligation at beginning of the year
Cumrent service oost

[nterest expense

Remeasurement (gains)flosses

9.60

Defined benefit obligation at ead of the

§.60

{if) Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss and other compre haniva incoma:

Particulars

For the year ended 31
March 2025

For the year ended 31 March 2024

Current service cost
Past service cost

Interest expense on DBO

Amount recogrised in statement of profit and loss

Remeasurement of defined banefit ability:
Actuarial (gain)/loss from changes in financial assumptians
Actuarial (gain)/loss due to experience on GEO.

lHemﬂwumentjEimHhms In othes comprehensive Income

{iii) Net liability recognised in the balance sheet:

[Particuiars

As at 31 March 2025

As at 35 March 2024

Cefined benaflt obbgation

9.60

Defined llability recognised {n the balance sheat

9.60

Classified as non-current
Classifiad as currant

0.24
9.36

{iv} The principal ions used /n

forthe Company's plan are shown balow:

Particulars

As at 31 March 2025

Discount rate (In %)
Salary escalaticn {in %}
Attrition rate (in %)

Wortality rates inclusive of provision for disabllity

8%
10.00%
5.00%

As at 31 March 2024

20 Years
30 Years
35 Years

0.000924
0.000977

0008202

Mourtality Rate

The distount rate is based on the prevauing market yieids of Govemment of indla secunties as at the Conseldated Balance Sheet date for the

prameotion, inerements and other relevant factors.

{v) Sarditivity Analyits

d term of

f future salary «

dered, takes

into account the inflation, senicrity,

Significant actuarfal 2ssumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate, exgiected salary inerease and mortality, The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions

@ccurring at the end of the reperting pertod, while helding all other assumptions constant.

Pasticulars As at 31 Mavch 2025 As at 31 March 2024
% <change in DO Becrease or incraase in DBO % <hange in DRO Decrease ar incraase in DBO
£ffect of +100 basis points in rate of discounting -14.22% -1.36 C.00% 0.60
£ ffect of - LOO basis points In rate of discounting 17.55% 169 0,005 0.00
Effect of +100 basis points in rate of salary incraase 13.38% 122 CL00% 0.00
EHect of - 100 basis points In rate of salary decreasa -12.15% -1.17 0.00% 000
Effect of +10G basis points in attrition rate -4,43% -0.43 0.00% 0.0
EMect of -100 basis points /n attritlon rate 5.13% 0.49 0.00% 00
Mortailty rate -0.08% 01 0.00% | 00

The above analysis has been performed using P.U.C method. IF an employee's service in later years will lead to a materialty higher level of benefit than in earkier years, these benefits are

ather parametaers are kept constant. As some of the assumptions may be corcelatad, it Is unkkely that changes in assumptians will occur in isofation of ane anather.

usad in the p

There is na change from the previous period in the metheds and

[vi] Maturity prafile of defined benefit obligation:

of above analysis, except that the base rates have changed.

are that i assessing the change

ight-lina basis. The limi

As at 31 March 2024

Expactad cash flows (valued on undiscounted basis] As at 31 March 2025

Within 1 year 0.26 -
1.2 year Q.26 .
2-3 year 0.28 °
3 -4 year ¢.29 o
4 -5 year .31 °
5 year onwards 403 i
Payouts Atove 10 years

The Company expacts te make a contribution of T ta the defined tenefit plan durj

4% ey

th

ext financial year,

' M




{c) Compenzatad absences note
The Company provides for of d ab: by certain ofits k Thesa employ an carry forward a gortion of the unutilized compensated absences and utilise them In future periods or receive cash in lieu thereof as per the

Cempany's poliy. The Company recards a liability for compensated sbsances In the period in which the employee renders the services that increases this entitlement. The total Kabiity recarded by the Campany towards this obiigation was and
for the years ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024 respectively.

[i] Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024

Particulars

Defined benefit obligation at beginning of tha year
‘Current service cost
Interest expense

Remeasurement {gains)/losses - -
Defined bensfit obligation at end of the year 1.19 -

[ii} Amocent recognised in statement of profit and loss and cther comprehensive income:

119 e

For the year ended 31
March 2025

Particulars For the year anded 31 March 2024

Current service cost 119 -

Past service cost

Interest expense on DEOQ
Amount recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement of defined benefit Hability:

Actuarial (gain)floss from changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial {gain}/loss due to axperience on DRO .
Remeasuremant (gains)/losses in other comprehensive Income - -

1.1% -

{iii] Net Uability d in the bal; b
Particulars As st 31 March 2025 As a1 31 March 2024
Defined benefit obligation 119 -
Defined liability recognised in the batance sheet 118 -
Classified az non-current 0.07
Classified as ¢umrent 112
{iv) The pri; used in bligations for the Company's plan are shown below:
Particulars As at 31 March 2025 As at 21 March 2¢24
Discount rate {in 56} 1.08%
Salary escalation {in %) 10.00%
Attrition rate {in %) 5.00%
Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability
| Age Mortality Rate
20 Years
30 Years
35 Years
The discount rate is based on the iting market yinfds of of India as at the C; Balance Sheet date for the term of The estimate of future salary i idered, takes into account the irflation, seniority,
{v) Sensithvity Analysts

1 actuarial for tha di of the defined obk are discount rate, expected salary inttease and mortality. The sensitivity analyses befow have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions
Particulars As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024

% change In DBOD Decrease or increase (o DB % change in DBO Decreasa or ingreasa In DBO

Effact of +10C basis points in rate of discounting 14.84% 101 |0.00% 0.00
Effect of -100 basis points In rate of discounting 18.81% 141 |0.00% 0.00
Effect of +100 basis polnts in rate of salary increase 17.36% 132 |10.00% 0.00
EFfect of -100 basis points in rate of salary decrease -14.05% 102 |0.00% 0.00
Effect of +100 basis points in attrition rata -4.77% 113 |0.00% 0.00
Effect of -100 basis points in attrition rate 5.84% 126 |0.00% 0.00
Mortality rate -0.08% 119 [0.00% 0.00

The above analysis fras been gerformed using P.U.C method. If an employes's service In later years will laad ta a materiatly higher level of benefit than in earllar years, these benefits are attributed on a straight-fine Basks. The limitaticns are that in assessing the change

{vl] Maturity profite of definad bansfit obligation:

£xpacted cash flows (valued on undiscaunted basish As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024

Within 1 year 0.04 -
1-2 year 004 -
2-3 year 0.05 -
3 -4 year 005 -
4-5 year 0.05 -
5 year onwards 029 -
Payouts Above 10 years 4.83 -

The Company s«pects ta make a contribution of ® ta the defined benefit plan during the naxt financial year.

4G Details of loans given, investment made and guarantee ghen

Disclesure as per Regulations 3413} and 53(f) of Securities Exchange Board of India - Listing Obk ard Di (LGDR) and Section 186{4) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024

Name of the Company Fot tha year ended 31 Maximarn balance during tha As at 31 March 2025 Fot the year ended 31 March 2024 Maximum kalance during As at 31 March 2024
Mareh 2025 year the year

Bigbox Seriveed offieas LLP 103.85 103.65 103.65 |88.75 8875 a8.75

Notes:

i. Ali the above lcans have been given for business purposes

ii, The loanees have not made any investmeant in the shares of the Company.
ili, Loans given to employees as per the Company's policy are not considered
iv. Loans grantad are unsecured,

v. Refer note 7 for loans granted during the year

Refer note & and 11 for investments
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During the year, sacticn 135 regarding Carporate Social Responsibiity of the Act is not apphcable to the company, accor

Carporate social responsibility {CSR)

ngly, the requirements to repart on clause 30ujia} and (5) of the Order are nat applicabie to the Company

The Partiament has appreved the Cosfe on Soclal Security, 2020 which may Impact the centribution by the Company towards Provident Fund and Gratuity. The effective date fram which the Code and its provisions would be agplicable s yet to be notifled and the rules
which would provide the details based on which financlal impact can be determined are vet ta be notified after which
the finangial impact can be ascertained, The Company witl complete its evaluation and will give appreprtate Impact in the financiat statements folicwing the Cade becoming effective and the related rules to detarmine the financialimpact baing rotified.

Additlanal disclosure with respect to amendments to Schedute 111

a, The Company has not been dedlared as Wilful defaulter by any landers.

. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which lsyet to be registerad with ROC beyond the statutory period.

. The provision related to number of fayers as prescribed under sectfon 2{87) of the Act read with Co ies {Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not apphicabla to Company.

d.The Company has not entered into any scheme of which has an ng impact on the curent or previows financial year.

e.The Comgany have not any such transaction which is not recordad = the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisians of the Income Tax Act, 1961},

f. The Company has not traded orinvested in Ceypte currency or Virtual Currency during the current financial year and any of the previoys fimancial years,

2.The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benam property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitien) Act, 1988 and riles made thereunder.

h.The Company did ot enter into any transaction with Cempanies struck off frem ROC recerds for the period ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024,
I.Funds have been advanced or loaned or Invested {either frem borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other personis) or entityiies) including foreign entitles (intermediarles) with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or othenwise, that the Intermediary shall, whethee directly or indirectly lend or Invest In ather persons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company [ultimate beneflcianies) or pravide any guarantes,
security or the lka on behalf of the Ultimate Bereficiaries

1.No funds have been received by the Cornpany from or In any other parsonls) or entitylis) including foreign entities (funding parties) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or atherwise, that the Company shaki, whether dicectly or indirectly lend or Invest
In other persons or entltles Identified in any manner whatsoever by or cn behalf of the funding party [ultimate benefictaries) or provida any guarantee, security or the like on befalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

k. Anahtical Ratios

Ratios [Numerstor Denoiminator 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 % of Varfance Marfancs remark
Decrease in Current Ratle s due ta
Current ratio (in times) Current assets Current Lability Q.27 035 |-24% [ncrease in Trade payable, tease
liabllities, Ceferred tax Kabliities
< i (Oecrease in ratiais due to Increase
Crebt equity ratia {in times) Total debt Shareholders equity 03t {0.45) |-168% N
other equity
Return on equity ratio {in %) Net Profit for the year Average shargholders equity 0.85 0.93 |3% Refer Note 1
Inventory turmcvar ratio {In timas} Cost of goads sold Average nventory NA NA HA There is no stock of inventory
- " _ Increate in the ratio is due to
Trada recaivables turnover ratio (in times} Revenue from operations [Average trade receivables 131,75 15.03 |777%
increase n Revenue
Decrease In Ratlon Is due to decrease,
Trade payables turnover ratio {in times) Other expenses Average trade payables 055 2.85 |-81%
in other expense
Netcapital turnover ratio Revenue from operations fWorkine ca'_’!l_il cumrentiasiets; {©.38) (0.17) | 124% bEel e be
current |iabilities) Iincresse In Reverua
Met prafit ratio (in %) Net Profit forthe year Revenue from operations 041 044} 193% LG -Ln NEAETBETAD
Ingrease in Reverye
Returnan investment {in %) Income generated fram Average [hvestmer:t funds in NA NA NA Yhere is na treasury investments
treasury investments rreasury investrent)

Explanation for varianca
Note 1: In respect of aforesaid mentiened ratios, there is no significant change (25% or more) in FY 2024-25 in comparison to FY 2023-24.

A3 per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Baard of Diractors
For @k Nikhil Warankar & Co Privata Limited

Chartered Accountarits w ] \(_
Firm Registration Numbar: 153107W A n
]
' # A
LY
Kapil Shinde
roprietor Wholetima Diractor
DIN; 09817382

Membership number; 198983

Place: Puna

9.4 rmy 309




